MABEE ROYALTIES, INC.

. 201 ElR§T~—SAyING§,B DG.
MIDLAND. TEXAS 78701

JUN ééne! L;? 1%8’58

¥r. L. S§. Yutter, Chief Engineer

Lew Mexice 0il Conservation Commission
State Land Cffice Duilding

Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501

Re: Belcher Lease
sw/4 51 /4, Section 7-228-38E
Lea County, liew Mexico

Near Sir
e have filed Form (-1G4 with the Kobbs Office changing the op-
erator of the captioned lease from Yuronka and Chandler to

-
tabec Dovaltics, Inc., as per 011 Conservation Commission Orders
No. P-3263-A and No. R-3388-A.

We have not been able to secure a connection for our casinghead

gas because Skelly 011 Company, our cocntract surchaser, has been
unable to secure right-of-way to our property. They have today
informed us that they will be unable to secure suchk right-of-way,
and will release us from the contract (see enclosed correspondence) .

We are now negotiating with Warren Petroleum Corporation and will
make every effort to obtain a connection within the next thirty
days.

Very truly yours,

g ‘ ( j “f{/'u’[.«;}

E. H. Scobey
EHS :ds
Encs. 2
ce: Mr. J. D. Ramey, Supervisor
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
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SKELLY OIL CO AR

P. O. BOX 1650

NATURAL GAS DEPARTMENT

L. L. BYARS TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74102

VICE PRESIDENT

June 12, 1968

Mr. John Yuronka
120-C Central Building
Midland, Texas 74102

Re: Belcher Lease
SW/4 SW/4 Section 7-22S038E,
Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Yuronka:

In response to your letter of June 7, we are renewing our efforts to
obtain right-of-way to connect the casinghead gas being produced from the
dually completed Tubb and Drinkard Well on captioned lease. One way or the
other, we expect to finalize right-of-way negotiations by the end of next
wveek. At that time, we will either advise you that we will proceed with
the connection or give you a release of the existing contract insofar as it
applies to this production.

While we appreciate your need for an early answer, we will not be in a
position to give you one earlier.

Very truly yours,
S A /QA[/Z;{EL
W. L. Aulbert

WLA:ms
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